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Rachael - Attached is a preliminary copy of the survey for final review and will contact you back when
taxes have been paid. Please contact us back with any questions or when we can proceed with recording
the survey.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
 
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 9:35 AM
To: Moore
Cc: Cruse & Associates ; Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: BL-20-00017 Moore Conditional Preliminary Approval
 
Good morning,
 
Please see attached correspondence in regards to your boundary line adjustment application.  Please
note, I will not be mailing a hard copy unless one is requested.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Have a great day!
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s Safe Start reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time I am working
remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain

mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:moore@finelinesurfaces.com
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:moore@finelinesurfaces.com
mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us











confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 


